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RFP 2017-0820 
Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) Web Services 

 

Amendment #2 

Amendment Issue Date:  April 11, 2017 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

IMPORTANT NOTE TO OFFERORS: Only the following items referenced in this amendment are to be 
changed. All other sections of the RFP remain the same. A copy of the amendment is available at: 
alaskaseafood.org 

The following questions have been asked and answered: 

Question #1: Are there any optimization/speed complaints with the site load times today? 

Answer #1: We are not aware of anything specific, however, it has been mentioned by an ASMI staff 
member that occasionally performance would be an issue during larger campaigns.   

Question #2 Is there anything about the architecture/performance of the sites today that is causing 
issues or needs to be improved? 

Answer #2 Some sites have Adobe Flash and content and ASMI has identified the need to update 
these sites to current standards. 

Question #3: Are any of the WordPress sites multisite? 

Answer #3: No.   

Question #4: Are there any custom WordPress plugins? 



Answer #4: Yes, third party plugins are being used. 

Question #5: Is a CDN needed?  If so, is there an existing vendor/contract in place that need to 
integrate with a hosting environment? 

Answer #5: Yes, YouTube is used for delivering videos. 

Question #6: Can you provide, for each site, the size of the site files and databases? 

Answer #6: ASMI does not currently have access to this information. 

Question #7: Can you provide 3 – 6 months of traffic analytics?  Or allow us access to the analytics 
account? 

Answer #7: ASMI has traffic information for the following two primary and highest traffic volume 
sites:  
www.alaskaseafood.org  
247 sessions per day, ~7,500 sessions per month 
1,698 pageviews per day, ~51,500 pageviews per month  
 www.wildalaskaseafood.org  
399 sessions per day, ~12,000 session per month 
1,135 pageviews per day, ~34,500 pageviews per month 

Question #8: What kind of primary architecture redundancy is required?   

Answer #8: Industry standard redundancies are expected and that the proposer should include the 
proposed architecture in their RFP response. 

Question #9: Is a secondary hot site required for failover? 

Answer #9: No, a secondary hot site is not required. 

Question #10: For DNS Management, is the vendor supposed to take over the domains or manage 
them from the Alaska Seafood registry account? 

Answer #10: The vendor will manage them from the ASMI account.  

Question #11: Will the vendor need to provide SSLs or will Alaska Seafood provide them?   

Answer #11: The vendor should provide the SSL certificates. 

Question #12: Is there currently a version control protocol maintained?  If so, where?  Can this be 
migrated to our version control system?  

Answer #12: ASMI does not have a version control protocol in place and the proposer can choose to 
include one in their RFP response. 

Question #13: What version of PHP is currently in use?  Do all sites utilize the same version levels?     



Answer #13: Multiple versions of PHP are in use across the ASMI sites.  

Question #14: What Caching protocols are in use today?     

Answer #14: Multiple WordPress plugins are currently used for caching.  

Question #15: What software platforms are in use for each of the Flash and HTML sites?     

Answer #15: No specific software platforms are in use for the Flash & HTML sites that are required to 
be included in the RFP response.  

Question #16: What information is required for outage analysis reports?     

Answer #16: ASMI does not have specific information required.  The respondent should include their 
approach (or processes/procedures/strategy) in their RFP response. 

Question #17: Can you describe the current physical hosting architecture today?  How many servers, 
general set up, resource allocation per server CPU/RAM/Hard drive space?     

Answer #17: The ASMI hosting architecture consists primarily of VPS hosting servers.  Specific 
resource allocation per hosting server is not available.   

Question #18: Is the architecture today geographically separated?  If so, into how many regions?     

Answer #18: Yes, ASMI sites are currently hosted in Utah, Virginia and Arizona.  Sites distribution is 
not based on formal requirements or specific factors. 

Question #19: What is the architecture of the current development/staging environment(s)?   

Answer #19: ASMI does not have a formal development/staging environment and anticipates the 
vendor to provide or propose one. 

Question #20: What is the current development strategy/process from approved staged work to 
productions?   

Answer #20: There is no current documented process or procedures for approving and deploying 
work to production environments. The proposer can choose to include one in their RFP response. 

Question #21: How much time monthly is spent on website work today?  Including development and 
design?   

Answer #21: These type of reports that account for labor hours worked for web hosting and services 
do not exist currently.  This type of reporting would be a requirement for the contract. 

Question #22: How much time is spent on SEO today?  Is this done in-house or by an outside 
organization?   



Answer #22: These type of reports that account for labor hours worked for web hosting and services 
do not exist currently.  It is ASMI’s understanding that this work is completed by the current 
contractor and/or subcontractors. 

Question #23: Can you elaborate on your SEO goals, successes and failures?  Any information on 
what you have tried would be helpful.   

Answer #23: Unfortunately, ASMI does not have an answer for this question. 

Question #24: What SEO practices do you currently utilize?   

Answer #24: Currently, ASMI is unaware of any formal practices. 

Question #25: What type of backup retention/frequency is required for the environment?   

Answer #25: The current site backup frequency is daily and there is no currently defined retention 
period. The proposer can choose to include a recommended retention/frequency schedule in their 
RFP response. 

Question #26: How far back do you require network and application logs for the environment be 
retained??   

Answer #26: Minimum time should be at least 12 months. 

Question #27: Do you require additional (third party) DDoS protection and/or web application 
firewall?    

Answer #27: It is not specifically required.  You are welcome to provide any information in your 
proposal. 

Question #28: The cost proposal template lists monthly hours for several positions (e.g. WordPress 
Website Hosting 13 hours, Web Development Services 100 hours).  Are those hours (246) the set 
monthly total for the Scope for the purposes of the cost evaluation?    

Answer #28: The quantity of 13 identifies the number of websites, not hours.  The number of hour 
for the Web Development Services would be an hourly rate but the number of hours is not 
indicative of the actual work.  It is used as a consistent quantity so that all pricing templates that 
are submitted by proposers can be compared equally. 

Question #29: As the RFP describes on Page 6, Variable Cost Components, we may include multiple 
hourly rates for specific roles/services within both “Web Development Services” and 
Support/Training Services.”  Do you expect the monthly hours for those multiple specific roles to 
total 100 hours monthly for “Web Development Services” and 100 hours for “Support/Training 
Services” when combined?    



Answer #29: No, this quantity is just given so that all potential proposers have the same information 
in submitting the price proposal for comparison purposes.  This is not an indication of the time 
needed for each of these items. 

Question #30: Could you give us a guide as to how many hours monthly you used your previous 
contractor for?  Your RFP pricing template (attachment B) shows 200 hours monthly for variable 
costs.  Is your intention to have a contractor available 200 hours a month, or on an “a la carte” 
(as needed) basis?    

Answer #30: No, this quantity is just given so that all potential proposers have the same information 
in submitting the price proposal for comparison purposes.  This is not an indication of the time 
needed for each of these items. 

Question #31: Are you sure the RFP pricing template is correct?  It reduces fixed cost component by 
40% and variable costs by 60%.  If correct would you be able to explain this calculation further?    

Answer #31: The rates that are submitted in column C would be the rates used in the contract if your 
company was the winning proposer.  The 40% and 60% are showing a weighted average for each of 
those sections, again, for comparison amongst all proposers. 

Question #32: How detailed should staff resumes be?  Do they all need a separate stand-alone 
resume, or a simple summary of their experience, education and a short bio?    

Answer #32: There are no specific requirements for what is in the resume for each individual, 
however, it is an evaluation question under the Experience and Qualifications section for scoring.  
The proposer can best determine how to meet that requirement. 

Question #33: Hosting:  Is your intention to have all your WordPress and static HTML moved from 
their current hosting to a new setup?    

Answer #33: Yes. 

Question #34: Are you able tell us whom your previous contractor was?    

Answer #34: Byte Networking, LLC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


